XIV/91 - A, Chunangamvely, Erumathala P.O, Aluva - 683101, +91 7559914914 JUSTFORMARLENE@GMAIL.COM

MARLENE JOSEPH

OBJECTIVE

To contribute to a Pharmacy team as a Pharmacist who serves the needs of a diverse patient population, while gradually increasing my clinical role overtime. Strong interest in pursuing specialized trainings, professional development opportunities and building a strong career in Pharmacy.

EXPERIENCE

Mount Dora Pharmacy, Florida, US

2014 - 2015

Position held: Pharmacy Technician

Job responsibilities:

- Dispensing the medicine in Pharmacy
- Removing expired drugs from Pharmacy
- Maintain the database of drugs in Pharmacy

Parayil Medicals, Kerala, India

2013 - 2014

Position held: Pharmacist

Job responsibilities:

- Dispensing the medicine in Pharmacy
- Removing expired drugs from Pharmacy
- Ordering and arranging the new stocks medicines

Arogyalayam Hospital, Kerala, India

2012 - 2013

Position held: Pharmacist

Job responsibilities:

- Dispensing the medicine in Pharmacy
- Maintaining the stock register and inventory management

InvaGen Pharmaceuticals, Hauppauge, NY 11788

Position held: QA Associate

Job responsibilities:

- Checking the impurity levels of newly manufactured drugs
- Maintaining the database for the physical characteristics of medicines

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Pharmacy (B. Pharm)

University of Calicut, Kerala, India

Passing grade: Merit (64%)

Higher Secondary School

Nirmala Higher Secondary School, Kerala, India

Passing grade: Merit (75%)

High School

Nirmala Higher Secondary School, Kerala, India

Passing grade: Merit (79%)

CERTIFICATIONS

Pharmacy Technician Certification Exam (PTCE), November 2013

PERSONAL DETAILS

Name : MARLENE JOSEPH

Father's Name : Joseph V Joseph

Date of Birth : 28/07/1988

Nationality : Non-Indian

Sex : Female

Religion & Caste : Christian, RC

Languages Known : Malayalam, English

DECLARATION

I hereby declare that all the information furnished above is true to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Place: Aluva

Date: 14/02/2019 MARLENE JOSEPH